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August 24, 2022 

By Hand Delivery and Electronic Filing 

Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, NE 

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 

Re: File v. Brost, et al., No. 22-95 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Respondents Kathleen Brost and Larry Martin in the above-captioned 

case, which was docketed on August 1, 2022. I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, to 

and including September 30, 2022, in which to file the brief in opposition currently due on August 

31, 2022. 

A 30-day extension to and including September 30, 2022 will ensure that we have 

sufficient time to fully analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the petition for certiorari and 

supporting amicus briefs in this case. 

Sincerely, 

 

FOLEY & LARDNER LL 

 

 
 

Roberta F. Howell 

cc: Christopher E. Mills 

 Daniel R. Suhr 

 Counsel for Petitioner 

 

 Clayton P. Kawski 

 Sean M. Murphy 

 Counsel for Respondent Members of the 

 Wisconsin Supreme Court 


